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BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 5462

STEVEN L. ZAFLOW DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER
11679 Erwin Street _

North Hollywood, CA 91606
IGov. Code, §11520]

Pharmacy Technician Registration No, TCH
90163

Respondent.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Onor about July 13, 2015, Complainant Virginia K. Herold, in her official capacity
as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, filed
Accugsation No, 5462 against Steven L. Zaflow ("Respondent") before the Board of Pharmacy.
(Accusation attached as Exhibit A.)

2. Omn or about March 27, 2009, the Board of Pharmacy ("Board") issued Pharmacy
Technician Registration No. TCH 90163 to Respondent. The Pharmacy Technician Registration
expired on November 2, 2014, was not been renewed, and was cancelled on November 2, 2014

pursuant to Businesses and Professions Code section 4402, subdivision (¢). Pursuant to Business

1

STEVEN L. ZAFLOW DEFAULT DECISION & ORDER




R e e v

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

and Professions Code section 4300.1, the cancellation of the license shall not the deprive the
Board of jurisdiction to commence or proceed with this action.

3. Onorabout July 22, 2015, Respondent was served by Certified and First Class Mail
with copies of the Accusation No. 5462, Statement to Respondent, Notice of Defense, Request for
Discovery, and Discovery Statutes (Government Code sections 11507.5, 11507.6, and 11507.7) at
Respondent's address of record which, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4100,
is required to be reported and maintained with the Board. Respondent's address of record was
and is: 11679 Erwin Street, North Hollywood, CA 91606.

4,  Service of the Accusation was effective as a matter of law under the provisions of
Government Code section 11505, subdivision (c¢) and/or Business & Professions Code section
124,

5.  The aforementioned documents in Paragraph 3 were returned by the U.S. Postal
Service.

6.  Government Code section 11506 states, in pertinent part:

(¢) The respondent shall be entitled to a hearing on the merits if the respondent
files a notice of defense, and the notice shall be deemed a specific denial of all parts
of the accusation not expressly admitted. Failure to file a notice of defense shall
constitute a waiver of respondent's right to a hearing, but the agency in its discretion
may nevertheless grant a hearing.

7. Respondent failed to file a Notice of Defense within 15 days after service upon him
of the Accusation, and therefore waived his right to a hearing on the merits of Accusation No,
5462.

8.  California Government Code section 11520 states, in pertinent part:

(a) If the respondent either fails to file a notice of defense or to appear at the
hearing, the agency may take action based upon the respondent’s express admissions
or upon other evidence and affidavits may be used as evidence without any notice to
respondent.

9,  Pursuant to its authority under Government Code section 11520, the Board finds
Respondent is in default. The Board will take action without further hearing and, based on the
relevant evidence contained in the Default Decision Evidence Packet in this matter, as well as

taking official notice of all the investigatory reports, exhibits and statements contained therein on
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file at the Board's offices regarding the allegations contained in Accusation No. 5462, finds that

' the charges and allegations in Accusation No. 5462, are separately and severally, found to be true

and correct by clear and convincing evidence.

10. Taking official notice of its own internal records, pursuant to Business and
Professions Code section 125.3, it is hereby determined that the reasonable costs for Investigation
and Enforcement is $5,079.5 as of August 14, 2015.

DETERMINATION OF ISSUES

1. Based on the foregoing findings of fact, Respondent Steven L, Zaflow has subjected
his Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 90163 to discipline.

2. The agency has jurisdiction to adjudicate this case by default.

3. The Board of Pharmacy is authorized to revoke Respondent's Pharmacy Technician
Registration based upon the following violations alleged in the Accusation which are supported
by the evidence contained in the Default Decision Evidence Packet in this case.:

(a) Business and Professions Code section 4301, subdivision (1) in that Respondent
committed crimes that are substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a
registered pharmacy technician in that on or about May 14, 2015, Respondent was convicted of
one misdemeanor count of violating Penal Code section 484, subdivision (a) [theft] and one
misdemeanor count of violating Penal Code section 594, subdivision (a) [vandalism] in the
criminal proceeding entitled People v. Zaflow (Super, Ct. Los Angeles County, 2015, No.
5WA00445).

(b) Code section 4301, subdivision (0), in conjunction with Code section 4060 in that on
October 27, 2014 and November 4, 2014, Respondent, unlawfully possessed controlled
substances, to wit; hydrocodone/apap, lorazepam, Tylenol #3 with Codeine, and Tylenol #4 with
Codeine. Respondent, who was a pharmacy technician at Rite Aid , unlawfully diverted these
medications from the pharmacy.

(c) Business and Professions Code section 4301, subdivision (j), in conjunction with
Health and Safety Code section 11350, subdivision (a) and Health and Safety Code section
11170, in that on October 27, 2014 and November 4, 20114, Respondent violated California rules
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regulating controlled substances when he unlawfully possessed and unlawfully furnished to
himself controlled substances, to wit, hydrocodone/apap, lorazepam, Tylenol #3 with Codeine,
and Tylenol #4 with Codeine. Respondent, who was a pharmacy technician at Rite Aid ,
unlawfully diverted these medications from the pharmacy.

(d) Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, subdivisions (f)
and (p), in conjunction with Code section 480, subdivision (a)(2), in that Respondent committed
acts involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, and/or corruption. On or about
November 4, 2014, Respondent, who was a pharmacy technician at Rite Aid, admitted to Loss
Prevention officers that he took various medications, including Ibuprofen 600mg and 800mg,
Tylenol #3 with Codeine, Tylenol #4 with Codeine, hydrocodone/apap, and lorazepam from the
pharmacy. Respondent removed medication from his pockets and promised to show the Loss
Prevention officers where he had hidden other pills but instead, he ran out of the store and fled
into the parking structure, Respondent then drove out of the parking structure without paying and
in the process, he drove through and br;)l(e the security drop down arm at the exit of the parking
structure,
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ORDER

IT IS SO ORDERED that Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 90163, heretofore

issued to Respondent Steven L. Zaflow, is revoked.

Pursuant to Government Code section 11520, subdivision (c¢), Respondent may serve a

written motion requesting that the Decision be vacated and stating the grounds relied on within

seven {7} days after service of the Decision on Respondent. The agency in its discretion may

vacate the Decision and grant a hearing on a showing of good cause, as defined in the statute.

This Decision shall become effective on October 16, 2015.

It is so ORDERED September 16, 2015,

51875247, DOC/DOJ Matter ID;LA2015500808
Attachment; Exhibit A;: Accusation

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

By

Amy Gutierrez, Pharm.D.,
Board President
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KAaMaLA D, HARRIS
Attorney General of California
ARMANDO ZAMBRANO
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
SYDNEY M, MEHRINGER
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 245282 _
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Telephone: (213) 897-2537
Facsimile: (213) §97-2804
E-mail: Sydney Mehringer@doj.ca.gov
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
It the Matter of the Accusation Apainst: Case No, 5462
STEVEN L: ZAFLOW |
11679 Erwin Street
Narth Hollywood, CA 91606 ACCUSATION
Pharmacy Technician Registration Mo, TCH |
90163 : ‘
Respondent,
Cotmplainant alleges:
- PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold ("Complainant"} brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity
as the Exgcutive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs.

2. Onor about March 27, 2009, the Board of Pharmacy ("Board") issued Pharmacy
Technician Registration Number TCH 90163 to Steven L. Zaflow ("Respondent™). The Pharmacy
Technician Registration expired lely 31, 2014, was not renewed, and was cancelled on November

2, 2014 pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 4402, subdivision (e).'

11

' Business and Professions Code section 4402, subdivision (e) states that "Any other license [i.e.,
not a pharmacist license| issued by the board may be canceled by the board if'the license is not
renewed within 60 days after its expiration. Any license canceled under this subdivision may not
be reissued, Instead, a new application will be required.”
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substantially benefit himself or herself or another, or substantially injure another,”

JURISDICTION

3. This Accusation is byought before the Board under the authority of the following
laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated,

4. Section 4300 of the Code states, in pertinent part;

"(a) Every liceﬁse issued may be suspended or revoked.

"(b} The board shall discipline the holder of any licénse issued by the board, whose default
has been entered or whose case has been heard by the board and found guilty, by any of the
following methods:

"(1) Suspending judgment,

"¢2) I?."l'aeing-him: ot her-upon probation.

"(3) Suspénding his-or her right to pragtice for a period not exceeding one year.

"(4) Revoking his or her Hcense.

"(5) Taking anj/‘dthér;action in relatioy 1o disciplining him or her as the board in its

discretion may deem proper,”

5. Seciiign 4300.1 of the Code states;

"The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued license by -
operation of laywor by-order-or devision of the board or a coutt of law, the placement of alicense
on a retited status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprive the board
of jurisdietion to:commence or proceed with any investigation of| or action or disciplinary

proceeding against, the licensee or to render a decision suspending or revoking the license."

6. Section 480 of the Code states, in pertinent part;

"(a) A board may deny a license regulated by this code on the grounds that the applicant has
one of the following:

"(2) Done any act involving clishonesty,-fraud, or deceit with the intent to

2
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1
2 7. Section 4060 of the Code states, in pertinent part:
3 "No person shall possess any controlled substance, except that furnished to a person upon
4 |i the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarian, or naiuropathic doctor
5 || pursuant to Section 37640.7, or furnished pursuant to a drug order issued by a certified
6 || nurse-midwife pursuant to Section 2746.51, a nurse practitioner pursuant to Section 2836.1, ora
7 || physician assistant pﬁrsuant to Section 3502.1, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640,5,
8 [l orapharmacist pursuant to gither Subparagraph (D) of paragraph (4) of, 01; clause (iv) of =
9 || subparagraph (A} of paragraph.(5) of, subdivision (a) of Section 4052, This section ghall ﬁot
10 || -apply to the possession of any-controlled substance by a manufacturer, wholesaler, phafmacy,_
11 || pharmacist, physiéian, podiatrist, dentist, optometrist, veteriharian,' naturopathic doctor, certified -
12 I nurse-midwife, nurse practitioner, or physician assistant, whén in stock iri containers correctly
.13 labeled with the name and address of the supplier or producer.”
.14
% 15 8, | Section 4301 of the Code states, in pertinent part:
g*r 16 "The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of uni)rofessional
By "_17-||.conduct or whose license.has been procured by fraud-or misrepresentation r'm'.ﬂissue:d"lly,..niistza‘ke,A..._ |
18 || Unprofessional-conduet-shall include, bu-t‘is'not limited to, any of the following;:
19
20 "(f) The commission-of @ny act involving moral turpitude, dishoneslty, [raud, deceit, -ér-' B I
21 | corrupiion, whether the-act is ecommitted in the course of relations ag a licensee or otherwise, and |- s
22 || whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not.
23
24 "(j) The violation ol any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or of the United
25 || States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs,
26
27 “(Iy The conviction of & crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and
28

dutics of a licensee under this chapter, The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13
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At Judgment of conviction has:been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation is made |

I the Penal Code Etll-mwir_:_g the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter 8 plea of not

{commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled
substances or of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or
dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the
record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred,
The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order
to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not i‘nvolving controlled substances ot
dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of an offense substantially related to the
qualifications, ﬁmctibns, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty or
-a conviction following a plea of nole contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the meaning

of this provigion:"The.board.may take action when the time for apbcal has elapsed, or the

guilty. or selting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the aceusation, information, or

. indictment, .

- "(0) Vielating or attempting to violate, direetly or indirectly, or assisting in or abetting the

. violation-of eniconspiringite vielate any ?rovision of tc:rmlof +this chapter or of the applicable |

~federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations established by
the board:orby any other state-or féderal réguiatory agency. |

© "(p) Actions or conduct that would have warranted dendal-of a license.”

9.-  Health and Safety Code section 11170 states, "[n]o person shall prescribe, administer,
of furnish a controlled substance for himself"

10, i-{ealth and Safety Code section 11330, subdivision.(a) states;

"(a) Except as otherwise provided in this division, elvery person who possesses (1) any
controlled substance specified in subdivision (b) or (c), or paragraph (1) of subdivision (f) of
Section 11054, specified in paragraph (149, (15, or (20) of subdivision (d) of Section 11054, or

4

. suspendiug the impesition of senfence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 12034 of |

STEVEN L. ZAFLOW ACCUSATION




1 || specified in subdivision (b) or (¢) of Section 11055, or specified in subdivision (h) of Section
2 || 11056, or (2) any controlled substance classified in Schedule IT1, IV, or V which is a narcotic
3 || drug, unless upon the written prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, or veterinarian
4 || licensed to practice in this state, shall be punished by imprisonment pursuant to subdivision (h) of fmis ns
5 || Section 1170 of the Penal Code " .
6 11, California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770 states:
7 "For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility license
8 || pursuant to Division. 1.5 {commencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions Code,a ). ...
9 .cr-ime or act shall be considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of.a -1
10 || licensee or regi'sti‘.ant r.i.‘t?.tbha::substam‘ial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a.; il -mzp s
- 11 || licensee or registrant to.perform the functions authorized by his -licensé or registration ~'1n~a,rn-“é,nne-‘|ig.‘ RS
12 || consistent with thi-publie:health, safety, or welfare,” | o | . £ T
13 ga - e COST RECQYRERY, S SR I S
C14(F e k2, Bection 125.3 of the Code stetes, in pertinent part, that the. Board may.request the
R e gﬁg{}h'riinistrative'i.ﬂw;il.ldge-to direct a licentiate found to bave committed a violation or violationsof | -~ .- -
b6 | e licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and - - '
.17 || enforesment of the case, - - | R R T
Y ___M{g%ﬁﬁ;gﬁm ,u,gyﬁ_@mmws/ml%m@us [ER LT R —
19 13,  Carisoprodol, a generic name for Soma, i$% dangerous drug pursuant to Code section|. =
20 || 4022, Ttisacentrally asting skeletal muscle relaxant, e T
1 14, Hgdrocodone/acetaminophen ("hydrocodone/apap"), a generic name for Vicodin,
22 1| Noreo, and Lortab, is usc.d to treat mo@grate to severe pain, is a controlled substance pursuant to
.23 ' Health and Safety Code-section 11056, subdivision (¢){4), and is a dangerous drug pursuant to
24 | Code section 4022, As of October 6, 2014, hydrocodone/apap became a Schedule 11 controlled .. + |-
25 || substance pursuant to United States Code, title 21, section 812,
26 15, Ibuprofen, sold-under the brand names Advil, Motrin, and Ibuprofen, is a medication
27 || used to relieve painy swelling and/or inflammation, 200mg dosages of Ibuprofen are sold-over the
28

e e e
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counter, while 400mg, 600mg and 800mg dosages are dangerous drugs pursudnt to Code section

1
2 || 4022,
3 ' 16, Lorazepam, the generic name for Ativan, is used to treat anxiety. 1t is a Schedule IV |
4 1| controlled substance pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 11057, subdivision (d)(16) and is| ..
s || a dangerous drug pursuant to Code section 4022,
6 17, Tylenol with Cedeine is a controlled substance pursuant to Health and Safety Code
7 || section 11058, subdivision (¢)(2). Tylenol #3 with Codeine contains 300mg of acetaminophen
8 || and 30mg of codeine. Tylenol #4 with Codeine contains 300mg of acetaminophen and 60mg of
9 || codeine.
10 BACKGROUND FACTS R SR
11 1 8. Respondent was employed as a phaxmacy technician at Rite Aid #5433 ("Rite Ald") in:
12 the Westwood area of Los:Angeles, California between March 2014 and November 4, 20]4
{13 19, Video surveillance of Rite Aid's pharmacy taken on October 2;7,,2014 and November
H4- 04 2014 shows Respondent.taking medications, including hydrocodone/apap and carisoprodot
s || from the pharmacy.- The video surveillance also shows Responcleht performing pharmacy - - ..orla e
A6 || technician duties even though his license expired on July 31,2014 and.was cancelled on.o. . =
17| November 2,20 dkeee 77 00 I ;. e
18 20, - On or about November-4,:2014, Rite Aid Loss Prévention officers-had a meeting with
19 || Respondent to confront him about diverting medication from the pharmacy. .::Respondent‘aclm.itted
20 | to taking various medications, including Touprofen 600mg-and 800mg, Tylenol #3 with__Coc_igin”e‘.‘;-_“ A
21 || and Tyleno! #4 with Codeine, hydrocodonc/apap, and lorazepam. Respp_ndeﬁt-'rcmoved 15 fablets S
22 || of Tylenol #4 with Codeine from his pockets, Respondent prémised to show the Loss Prevention:| - -
23 || officers where he had-hidden other pills but instead, he ran out of the store. Respondent reached s
24 || the side of the building and stopped running. Respondent ‘gave 15 tablets of Tylenol #3 with -
25 || Codeine to a Loss-Preventien officer, then p}*etended the officer hit him, and.threw himselfto the |-~ .
26 || ground. Oncé} Re_spondent got up, he ran into another Loss Prevention officer, pushed her 6ut of
27 || the way, and ran into the parking structure. He then drove out of the parking structure without
28
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1 || paying and in the process, hie drove through and broke the security drop down arm at the exit of
2 |l the parking structure.
3 FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
4 21, Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, subdivision (I)
5 || on the grounds of unprofessional conduct in that he committed crimes that are substantially
6 || refated to the qualifications, functions or duties of a registered pharmacy technician that to a
7 subs;tantial degree evidence his preseﬁt or petential unfitness the perform the functions authorized
8 || by his registration in-a manner consistent with the public health, safety, or welfare as follows:
o (a). On orabout May 14, 2015, after pleading nolo contendere, Respondent was convicted
10 || of one misdemeanorconnt ofvielating Penal Code section 484, subdivision (a) [theft] and one
11 || misdemeansr counfaof violating Penal Code section 584, subdivision (a) [vandalism) in the
12 |l eriminabprovesding enttiled The People bf the State of California v. Steven Zaflow (Super. Ct,
13 || Tos Avilesiflounty, 2015, Wo, 5WAQ0445). The Court placed Respondent on 36 months
- 14+|| probattlidighred him o sekive 1 day in Los An geles County Jail, ordered hini to serve 44 days of
18 ?Ga-ltl'alﬁ'x%m:\{i,tthi'tlzer'.01‘df:red!,{}’him 1o stay 100 yards away from Rite Aid. The facts and
16 || cirumtineas underlying thdeonyitions e set foth in paragraph 20, which Complainant
17 || incorporatesby reference as-though fully set forth herein, . ‘ o
18 o f o BECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
19 | (Unlawful Possession of Controlled Substances)
20 22, Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, subdivision {0,
21 || in conjunction with Code section 4060, on the grounds of unprofessional conduct in that on
- 22 |[-October 27,.2014.and November 4, 2014, Respondent, who. was a pharmacy technician at Rite - .~
23 || Aid, unlawfully possessed controlled substances, 1o wit: hydrocodone/apap, lorazepam, Tylenol
24 || #3 with Codeine, and Tylenol #4 with Codeine. Complainant incorporates by reference
25 || paragraphs 18 through 20, as though fully set forth herein,
26 || /71
27 || £/
28 | /77
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1 THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
2 (Violating Drug Statutes)
3 23, ReSpondeﬁt is sul:;ject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, subdivision M,
4 || in conjunction with Health and Safety Code section 11350, subdivision (a) and Health and Safety
5 || Code section 11170, on the grounds of unprofessional conduct in that on October 27, 201.4 and |
6 || November 4, 2014, Respondent, who was a phﬁrmacy technician at Rite Aid, \_xiolated California |-
7 || rules regulating conirolled substances when he unlawfully possessed and unlawfully furnished to
8 i| himself controlled substances, 1o wit, hydrocodone/apap, lorazepam, Tylenol #3 with Codeir;é, .
9 || and Tylenol #4 with Codeine. Complainant incorporates by reference paragraphs 18 througﬁ 20,
10 || -as thowgh fully set fo.r‘,lih'=fl(-311(f;i1'l;« ‘ ‘ R - _—
i1 - FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE .
v 12 (Dnshmest Acts) -
B 13 Jligh 24. - Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, subdwmon (H
Wf’ﬁﬂ“ 14. _;;i;gi.nd, subdivision {p), in conjungtion with Code section 480, subdivision (a)(2), on the groundsof. .| . -
SN 1 ‘5‘§g&ilpra'l’essi(}nt11 eonduct in: thathe%poridﬂm comrnitted acts involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, |- = .
o1 i, doseit endorcomuption, Conplainant incorporaies by efecnce puragaphs 18 through |-
0 77 1720] 4s though filly set-forth-Reréin. T o o
!*- R 19 WHEREFORE, Compiainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein-alleged,
'20 and that:following the hearing, the Boarg of Pharmacy issue a decision;
21 1.~ Revoking-or suspending Pharmacy Technician Registration Number TCH 90163,
L _ 22| 1sswed 1o Steven L. Zaflow;_ . ... ... .
. 23 2. | Ordering Steven L. Zaflow to pay.the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the
: 24 || investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section
25 || 1283;a0d - -
26 | /17
27 1| /717
28 1l 7/
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3. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and propet,

DATED:; ’:,77/_/3// s

Board of Pharmacy

Depertment of Consumer Affairs
State of California

Complainant

LA2015500808
51829434.doc

184
19 |
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28
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